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Addendum #1

RFP # WRESA-25-2024-2025-09 Grease Trap Cleaning Services

Addendum #1 makes the following modifications and provides answers to submitted questions:

1. The Proposal Due date has been extended until November 6, 2024 (Wednesday) by 12:00 pm Eastern Time.
	Proposals Due*:
	October 28, 2024 (Monday) November 6, 2024 (Wednesday) by 12:00 pm Eastern Time



2. The Pricing Schedule has been modified to allow various pricing structures.

Questions and Answers

Q.1.  Who is the current vendor / incumbent?
A.1.  There is not an existing agreement with a particular vendor.

Q.2.  Can we have the current contract copy?
A.2.  There is not an existing agreement with a particular vendor.

Q.3.  Is prevailing wage included in this contract?
A.3.  To be determined at a later date.

Q.4.  What is the Annual spent / last 3 invoices?
A.4.  This information is not available at this time.

Q.5.  What is the budgetary number for the waste removal and disposal service in 2024?
A.5.  This information is not available at this time.

Q.6.  Is liquidated damages applicable to this bid? If yes, please specify the details.
A.6.  To be determined at a later date.

Q.7.  Please advise, is there a requirement of any specific time to respond/reach for emergency services? Will it be flexible?
A.7.  Yes, response times will be flexible.

Q.8.  Is this a multiple vendor contract? Or a this will be awarded to a single vendor?
A.8.  This has yet to be determined. Wayne RESA reserves the right to make one total award, multiple awards, or a combination of awards.

Q.9. How many locations/ facilities require services?  
A.9. Services are being requested on an as needed basis to all WRESA locations within Wayne County.

Q.10.  How often does the city want the service(s) to be completed? What will be the frequency of required services?
A.10.  This may vary by location. Please recommend and include options for various frequencies.

Q.11.  Is there an incumbent on this contract? If yes, what’s the contract value?
A.11. No

Q.12. The pricing matrix requests pricing based on frequency however size and location of the grease traps are factors requiring consideration as well. Is there a standard size and distance from exterior doors we are to assume?
A.12. Due to the large number of locations within the district, we cannot provide this information. Please see attached Revised Pricing Schedule which allows for alternate pricing models.

Q.13. Since this is a multi-year contract, is the pricing listed in Schedule A meant to last for the entire 3-year period?
A.13. Yes

Q.14. Will a walkthrough be conducted? If not, are there drawings and/or photos that can be provided of a facility that is representative of the location across the district?
A.14. Due to the large number and variety of locations within the district, we cannot provide a walkthrough at this time.

Q.15. Could you provide the approximate square footage and size of each building or facility where the grease trap cleaning services will be required? Understanding the size will help determine the number of resources and frequency of services needed.
A.15. Due to the large number and variety of locations within the district, we cannot provide this information at this time. Please see attached Revised Pricing Schedule which allows for alternate pricing models.

Q.16. How often are the spaces with grease traps utilized? Specifically, how many days per week are the kitchens or other spaces used where cleaning will be required? Based on the space usage, is there a recommended number of cleanings per week or month for each location?
A.16. This varies depending on location. Please provide frequency recommendations based on various usage levels.

Q.17. As this contract is part of a piggyback arrangement, could you kindly share the pricing ceiling or rates established with the previous vendor for the same services? This information will assist us in ensuring our pricing remains competitive and aligned with the contract's historical data.
A.17. There is not an existing agreement in place. The intent of this solicitation is to award a cooperative (“piggyback”) contract. 
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